



Chiara Anceschi

Partner

chiara.anceschi@dlapiper.com

Milan

T: +39 02 80 618 1

F: +39 02 80 618 201

Chiara Anceschi focuses on the debt sector (banks, debt solutions funds, alternative lenders, borrowers) working on complex lending structures as well as debt restructuring/distressed asset management trades.

Chiara has been working extensively before and during the crisis with the various stakeholders in the lending sector both in corporate and real estate deals (providing debt solutions to lenders, real estate funds, borrowers and more recently alternative debt providers).

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Italian

- Finance
- Projects, Energy and Infrastructure

- Financial Services
- Real Estate

English Italian

Professional Qualifications

- Avvocato admitted to the Milan Bar

Prior Experience

- Feb. 2018 - to date: DLA Piper, Milan - Partner
- Sept. 2014 - Jan. 2018: Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Milan – Senior Associate
- Sept. 2006 - Sept. 2014: BonelliErede, Milan – Managing Associate

Education

- University of Pavia, Law degree
- London School of Economics (LSE), LL.M.

Publications

2021 Italian reform On Crisis Management

30 November 2021

In August 2021 the Italian government, led by Mario Draghi, enacted a Law Decree (no. 118) to issue "urgent measures to deal with companies' and entrepreneurs' crises and subsequent restructuring and other urgent measures for the justice system." On October 23, 2021, the Law Decree no. 118 was converted into Law no. 147/2021 (Law 147).

Episode 2: What next for the European NPL market? – Part 2

8 March 2021

The DLA Piper Financial Services Podcast

In this episode, the discussion on the non-performing loan (NPL) market continues with views on developments in Greece, Italy and Spain. Even without the impact of COVID-19, these southern European markets continue to experience significant NPL activity.

Events

- Lecturer at the Masters of Laws (Commercial Law) LUISS University in Rome (*Scuola di Specializzazione delle Professioni Legali*): "Debt Restructuring – case study and practical issues" – May 2016 and May 2017
- Lecturer at the round table held at Assicurazioni Generali on "Italian Insurance Lending" – January 2016
- Teacher at the "Freshfields Global Finance Junior Associate Training Programme" in London: "Cross Border Insolvency and Enforcement" – June 2017